

From: Ludmilla Iyavoo [Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk]
Sent: 25 April 2018 16:40
To: Lorraine Cordell
Cc: Lemmy Nwabuisi
Subject: RE: Simon cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Classification: OFFICIAL

Mrs Cordell,

Just to clarify, you are mentioning that the Council should copy you to all correspondence it sends to your son Simon Cordell.

Your request raised earlier today relates to a committal application which we lodged in the Edmonton County Court on 20.04.2018. However the service of that document was effected by the Court and not the Council. Therefore as far as we are concerned the committal application was duly served upon Simon Cordell as it was sent by the Court on the address recorded against their system.

You are welcome to raise the issue of service at the committal hearing but our view is that your email of today acknowledges the fact that your son has been received and therefore has been served with the committal application and secondly this application was sealed and served by the Edmonton County Court.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla Iyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 8323
Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities.

cid:image001.png@01D3DCB4.186BAC50

As above please feel free to ask for more details regarding the walk and for donations for this worthy cause please go to - <https://uk.virginmoneygiving.com/LondonBoroughofEnfield18>

From: Lorraine Cordell [mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk]
Sent: 25 April 2018 16:32
To: Ludmilla Iyavoo
Subject: Re: Simon cordell [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Dear Ludmilla Iyavoo

I understand when my son said in court where he wanted documents to be sent, but over Enfield Councils systems there is documents which state anything Enfield Council is sending to my son i have to be copied into it. Lemmy is well aware of this from a long time ago that anything Enfield Councils sends my son i have to be copied into it.

Of cause anything i am copied into would not be classed as being served on my son, i should still be copied into everything and this should be on all Enfield Councils systems.

We are still disputing the fact the order was served on my son correctly.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

Sent from my iPhone

On 25 Apr 2018, at 16:08, Ludmilla Iyavoo <Ludmilla.Iyavoo@enfield.gov.uk> wrote:

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Ms Cordell,

I am the solicitor in conduct of the injunction proceedings against your son. It is my understanding that during his last attendance your son has expressed the fact that all correspondence in relation to the above case should be served to his personal address. We are therefore not aware that all court correspondence should be sent to you as you expressed in your email.

However we confirm that an application for Mr Cordell committal was issued on 20th April 2018, in the Edmonton County Court and a hearing has now been listed on Tuesday 1st May 2018 at 10am. The application was issued on the basis of a breach of undertaking. A copy of the application is attached to this email. Your son is advised to attend the hearing and to seek independent legal advice.

Kind regards,
Ludmilla Iyavoo
Solicitor
Corporate Team
Legal Services
Enfield Council
Silver Street
Enfield EN1 3XY

DX 90615 Enfield 1

Telephone: 020 8379 8323

Fax: 020 8379 6492

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities.

<image001.png>

As above please feel free to ask for more details regading the walk and for donations for this worthy cause please go to - <https://uk.virginmoneygiving.com/LondonBoroughofEnfield18>

From: Lorraine Cordell [<mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>]

Sent: 25 April 2018 13:33

To: Lemmy Nwabuisi <Lemmy.NWABUISI@enfield.gov.uk>

Subject: Re: simon cordell

Dear Lemmy

Could you please send all paperwork that has been sent to my son to me. As you will be aware all paperwork and letter sent from the council should also be sent to me which has not been happening this would include all court paperwork.

Regards

Lorraine Cordell

Classification: OFFICIAL

Classification: OFFICIAL



[Follow us on Facebook](#)



[Twitter http://www.enfield.gov.uk](http://www.enfield.gov.uk)

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The recipient should perform their own virus checks.

<LBE v Cordell- Application for committal.pdf>

Classification: OFFICIAL



IMPORTANT

Every Enfield resident should register for an online Enfield Connected account. Enfield Connected puts many Council services in one place, speeds up your payments and saves you time. Click here to get connected.



[Follow us on Facebook](#)



[Twitter](#)



<http://www.enfield.gov.uk>

Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The recipient should perform their own virus checks.